SECRET Friday, February 16, 1968

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT v/
e
SUBJECT: VC Critlque of Their Tet Offensive

This summarizes VC document dated 9 February. It was taken from
a VC Captain captured at Danang. It analyzes the tet offensive from the
viewpoint of VC Military Region 5 (parts of Flrst and Secbnd Corp -~ see
map attached). ‘

The document notes three failures:

(1) failure of the VC to get popular support -- "a big mistake'’;
(2) failure to defect South Vietnamese troops;
(3) failure in coordinating attacks.

It attributes military failure to the timidity of main forces which should
have been used in the cities and the fact that the offensive was ''staggered.’
On the latter point, it had been planned for all attacks to bccur at the same
time but units in MR 5 did not get delay orders and attack one day early.

The document lists three options now open:

(1) continue to try to get a "pppular uprising'’;
(2). launch military attacks, then try an uprising;
(3) launch military attacks but defer any popular uprising.

MR 5 concluded that option one -- the general uprising -- must be their
target while relatively strong forces still exist, their rural bases are intact
and administration is still effective. MR 5 advocates continued terrorism in
the cities, renewed guerilla warfare outside the cities, and new waves of
major military attacks. :

The document indicates clearly that the Communists realize their
efforts have largely failed so far. They see no real alternative to try to
achieve a popular uprising, They are worried about the effect of their
offensive on the morale of their own forces and cadre, |

This is an MR 5 view. The analysis and recommendations may or
may not be acceptable to the Front headquarters 4a Hmoi.

et

W. W. Rostow DECLASSIFIED
~ E.0. 12356, Sec. 3.4(b)
" White House Guidelines, Feb. 24, 1983
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